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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:58 PM

To: ‘Global Business Network'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address notice

The address change has heen forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuousty assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfachon Survey

From: Global Business Network [maiftto:contact@globalbusinesscalendar.info]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address notice

Name of Company:

ENIGMA GROUP LLC

DOC# LO8000077467

NEW ADDRESS:

1975 East Sunrise Boulevard Suite 800
Fort Lauderdale, F| 33304
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